Morningside College
DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS SIOUX CITY, IOWA 51106

November 19, 1969

Professor B, E. Gillanm

Secretary~ Treasurer of Towa
Mathematical Association of America
Department of Mathematics

Drake University

Des Moines, Iowa 50311

Dear Professor Gillam:

T have been doing some inquiring about a program on April 2l but nothing
has crystallized yet, At the @regon meeting we were told it is possible to
get a national officer to speak. I am writing to Henry Alder to see if he will
come, Also, Donald Sanderson has promised to speak as a representative of
the board of governors and George Peglar wants some time to speak about the
articulation committee, Since we are meebing at Grinnell I thought it would
be appropriate to have a panel from Grinnell speak.

If you have any suggestions for a topic or speakers pleasé send me such
information. Please note that you had the wrong date on your letter,

Cordially,

Otoet 977””//0/

Flsie Muller

EM: 14




